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Date: April 13, 2022

To: Mark Church, San Mateo County Elections Office
Cc: Don Horsley, Timothy Fox

From: Midcoast Community Council

Subject: Verification of Jurisdictional Boundaries

The Midcoast Community Council is reporting to the County Elections Department that the MCC
boundaries and precincts have not changed. Our eastern boundary is the ridgeline running
south from Montara Mountain. Our western boundary is the Pacific Ocean. Our northern and
southern boundaries are the city limits of Pacifica and Half Moon Bay respectively and our
jurisdictional boundaries include the unincorporated communities of Montara, Moss Beach, El
Granada, Miramar and Princeton.

s/Claire Toutant, Chair
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